



BRECKENRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, November 22, 2016; 7:00 PM

Town Hall Auditorium

I	CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL	
II	APPROVAL OF MINUTES - NOVEMBER 8, 2016	3
III	APPROVAL OF AGENDA	
IV	COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL	
	A. CITIZEN'S COMMENT - (NON-AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: 3-MINUTE LIMIT PLEASE)	
V	CONTINUED BUSINESS	
	A. SECOND READING OF COUNCIL BILLS, SERIES 2016 - PUBLIC HEARINGS	
	1. COUNCIL BILL NO. 30, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE MILL LEVY WITHIN THE TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE	7
	2. COUNCIL BILL NO. 31, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN MUNICIPAL WATER USER FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017	9
VI	NEW BUSINESS	
	A. FIRST READING OF COUNCIL BILLS, SERIES 2016 - PUBLIC HEARINGS	
	1. COUNCIL BILL NO. 32, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MODEL TRAFFIC CODE FOR COLORADO, 2010 EDITION, CONCERNING PARKING METERS	15
	B. RESOLUTIONS, SERIES 2016	
	1. RESOLUTION NO. 16, SERIES 2016 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2017 BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFOR; AND APPROVING THE 2017-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN	20
	C. OTHER	
VII	PLANNING MATTERS	
	A. PLANNING COMMISSION DECISIONS	22
VIII	REPORT OF TOWN MANAGER AND STAFF	
IX	REPORT OF MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS	
	A. CAST/MMC (MAYOR MAMULA)	
	B. BRECKENRIDGE OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MS. WOLFE)	
	C. BRECKENRIDGE TOURISM OFFICE (MS. GIGLIELLO)	
	D. BRECKENRIDGE HERITAGE ALLIANCE (MR. BURKE)	
	E. WATER TASK FORCE (MR. DUDICK)	
	F. BRECKENRIDGE CREATIVE ARTS (MS. LAWRENCE)	
	G. BRECKENRIDGE EVENTS COMMITTEE (MR. BERGERON)	
X	OTHER MATTERS	
XI	SCHEDULED MEETINGS	29

*Report of the Town Manager, Report of Mayor and Council Members; Scheduled Meetings and Other Matters are topics listed on the 7:00 pm Town Council Agenda. If time permits at the afternoon work session, the Mayor and Council may discuss these items. The Town Council may make a Final Decision on any item listed on the agenda, regardless of whether it is listed as an action item.

XII ADJOURNMENT

*Report of the Town Manager, Report of Mayor and Council Members; Scheduled Meetings and Other Matters are topics listed on the 7:00 pm Town Council Agenda. If time permits at the afternoon work session, the Mayor and Council may discuss these items. The Town Council may make a Final Decision on any item listed on the agenda, regardless of whether it is listed as an action item.

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 08, 2016
PAGE 1

1 of 4

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Mayor Mamula called the meeting of November 8, 2016 to order at 7:05 pm. The following members answered roll call: Mr. Dudick, Mr. Bergeron, Ms. Lawrence, Mr. Burke, Ms. Wolfe, Ms. Gigliello and Mayor Mamula.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - OCTOBER 25, 2016

With no changes or corrections to the meeting minutes of October 25, 2016, Mayor Mamula declared they would stand approved as submitted.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Holman stated there were no changes to the agenda. Mayor Mamula declared the agenda approved as presented.

COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL

A. Citizen's Comment - (Non-Agenda Items ONLY: 3-minute limit please)

Mayor Mamula opened Citizen's Comment.

Mike Turig, Breckenridge Resident, want to look harder and set regulations for it, working people are not happy about this, and it's difficult that so much of this town will be in under paid parking. Disagree with it, lunches without paid parking, eat out often, and would like to see something when it's not enforced for local workers. Other thing is the parking structure, and we need it and we need it on F Lot to keep people in the core. Really think this needs to go.

There were no additional comments and Citizen's Comment was closed.

B. Breckenridge Tourism Office Update

Ms. Lucy Kay, Director of Breckenridge Tourism Office, stated Donna Horii, Governor's conference on Tourism here in September and was successful. Welcome party at Riverwalk Center to showcase Town and that facility. September and October record-breaking for conferences in town. CCI and DCI are big conference groups coming in the spring, using the arts district. Scavenger hunt for these groups around Town gets them out and shows them the town and the history. Destination Colorado is a group that works with the CTO to promote Colorado.

C. Breckenridge Ski Resort Update

Mr. Buhler, COO of Breckenridge Ski Resort, stated they will not be opening this Friday. Will not announce an opening date this year. Wake Up Breck is still happening on Thursday with the help of Council. Last week at the Epic Promise grants reception we gave out grants for the community to the groups we support. Rob Katz just gave \$2 mil to local philanthropy and \$200K to the Community Care Clinic.

D. Mayoral Proclamation for Dave Pringle

Mayor Mamula introduced the proclamation for Mr. Dave Pringle, 38 years on the Planning Commission, responsible for shaping Breckenridge's code and read into record a proclamation. Ken Bos, John Warner and Tim Gagen spoke on behalf of Dave. Mr. Pringle gave a speech.

CONTINUED BUSINESS

A. Second Reading of Council Bills, Series 2016 - Public Hearings

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 08, 2016
PAGE 2

2 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

- A. 2017 Proposed Budget and 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan Public Hearing
- Mayor Mamula opened the public hearing for the 2017 Proposed Budget and 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan. Mr. Waldes stated this is part of the Breckenridge tradition to hold 2 public hearings, one a standalone hearing, the other the hearing for the Resolution. Changes include transit and parking fund, general fund mostly flat to the past other than those changes. Budget
- There were no comments and the hearing was closed.
- B. First Reading of Council Bills, Series 2016 - Public Hearings
1. COUNCIL BILL NO. 30, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE MILL LEVY WITHIN THE TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE
- Mayor Mamula read the title into the minutes. Mr. Waldes stated this ordinance sets the Mill Levy annually by ordinance. Stays the same.
- Mr. Bergeron moved to approve COUNCIL BILL NO. 30, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE MILL LEVY WITHIN THE TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE. Ms. Gigliello seconded the motion.
The motion passed 7-0.
2. COUNCIL BILL NO. 31, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN MUNICIPAL WATER USER FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017
- Mayor Mamula read the title into the minutes. Mr. Waldes stated this ordinance would set the base rate and overages charges 5% higher than the current rate.
- Mr. Bergeron moved to approve COUNCIL BILL NO. 31, SERIES 2016 - AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN MUNICIPAL WATER USER FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017. Ms. Wolfe seconded the motion.
The motion passed 7-0.
- C. Resolutions, Series 2016
1. RESOLUTION NO. 15, SERIES 2016 - A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE GRANT APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PARKS AND OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT FROM THE STATE BOARD OF THE GREAT OUTDOORS COLORADO TRUST FUND AND THE COMPLETION OF OXBOW PARK
- Mayor Mamula read the title into the minutes. Mr. Reid stated this resolution is in support for a GOCO grant for the Oxbow Park.
- Ms. Lawrence moved to approve RESOLUTION NO. 15, SERIES 2016 - A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE GRANT APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PARKS AND OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT FROM THE STATE BOARD OF THE GREAT OUTDOORS COLORADO TRUST FUND AND THE COMPLETION OF OXBOW PARK. Mr. Burke seconded the motion.
The motion passed 7-0.
- D. Other

PLANNING MATTERS

- A. Planning Commission Decisions
- With no request to call an item off the consent calendar, Mayor Mamula declared the Planning Commission Decisions would stand approved as presented.

REPORT OF TOWN MANAGER AND STAFF

Mr. Holman stated wants to make sure everyone knows about Wake Up Breck on Thursday morning. Also, Coffee Talk is at the Rec Center with the Mayor at 8:30am in the Community Room. Looking for clarity on the state of the Town address in a Town Hall format. Looking at January for this and community-driven. Talked about possible locations and decided Council Chambers might be best. Memo about research for a tax holiday. want to know if Council has interest in looking at this further. Council generally agreed it's not worth the difficulty. Mr. Dudick stated it would be a way to generate business during the shoulder season. Ms. Wolfe stated it might put a spotlight on our tax rate that we don't need. Mr. Burke stated it would?? Mayor Mamula stated he was in support, but reading how it might be difficult, maybe we can just not charge for parking.

Brief Council on the marketing and PR campaign for the parking and transportation plan. Mrs. Haynes and Ms. Dykstra presented the plan, which included the idea of "Breck Forward" for parking and transportation solutions.

REPORT OF MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS

- A. Cast/MMC (Mayor Mamula)
Ms. Gigliello stated talked about climate change, health insurance, conversation about not selling open spaces, presentation about preserving snow during climate change.
- B. Breckenridge Open Space Advisory Committee (Ms. Wolfe)
Mr. Wolfe stated...
- C. Breckenridge Tourism Office (Ms. Gigliello)
Ms. Gigliello stated...
- D. Breckenridge Heritage Alliance (Mr. Burke)
Mr. Burke stated...
- E. Water Task Force (Mr. Dudick)
Mr. Dudick stated...
- F. Breckenridge Creative Arts (Ms. Lawrence)
Ms. Lawrence stated interviewing a lot of new people for org positions.

Meeting tomorrow on water with another firm about the water plant. Mr. Holman stated.
- G. Breckenridge Events Committee (Mr. Bergeron)
Mr. Bergeron stated attended the subcommittee meeting yesterday talking about the heaviness of events in the fall, in September. Competing against ourselves, film fest and wine fest. Maybe over programming September. Closed the road for the Wine Festival. Bike race proposal, August 11 circuit race proposal, as the only mountain community. Mayor Mamula will call them tomorrow and say they are amendable to the bike race.

OTHER MATTERS

Ms. Wolfe stated she had a conversation with Ms. Kristin Williams who would like to see the Town move faster in terms of doing something with F Lot. Ski Resort would like to have the conversation about the F Lot again.

**TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 08, 2016
PAGE 4**

4 of 4

Ms. Lawrence asked about the progress with HR, and a job offer has been extended.

Mayor Mamula asked about the Speakeasy and checking on the contract and why it's still closed.

Mayor Mamula stated they updated the restaurant association on parking and transit, but the issue is more trash. We need to look at the problem and how we solve it. stream problem, building problem, and users are annoyed as well.

Mr. Holman stated the County was going to come back with a plan, but they are moving slowly.

Mayor Mamula, Giving Tuesday, we support Golorado Gives Day instead.

Anniversary of PD

SCHEDULED MEETINGS

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm. Submitted by Helen Cospolich, Town Clerk.

ATTEST:

Helen Cospolich, Town Clerk

Eric S. Mamula, Mayor

TO: BRECKENRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: BRIAN WALDES, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & INFORMATION TECH.
SUBJECT: 2017 MILL LEVY CERTIFICATION
DATE: 11-11-16
CC:

Please find attached the ordinance setting the mill levy within the Town of Breckenridge for 2017 at 5.07 mills. The ordinance is submitted for second reading.

The 5.07 mills are for the purpose of defraying the expenses of the General Fund. There is no change from the 2016 mill levy from first reading.

ORDINANCE NO. XX

Series 2016

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE MILL LEVY WITHIN THE
TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Breckenridge has determined that a mill levy of 5.07 mills upon each dollar of the assessed valuation of all taxable property within the Town of Breckenridge is needed to balance the 2017 Town budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE, COLORADO:

Section 1. For the purposes of defraying the expense of the General Fund of Breckenridge, Colorado for the fiscal year 2017, there is hereby levied a tax of 5.07 mills upon each dollar of assessed valuation for all taxable property within the Town of Breckenridge.

Section 2. The Town Clerk is authorized and directed, after adoption of the budget by the Town Council, to certify to the Board of County Commissioners of Summit County, Colorado, the tax levies for the Town of Breckenridge, Colorado as herein set forth.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be published and become effective as provided by Section 5.9 of the Breckenridge Town Charter.

INTRODUCED, READ ON SECOND READING, APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL this ____ day of _____, 2016. A Public Hearing shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Breckenridge, Colorado on the ____ day of _____, 2016, at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as possible in the Municipal Building of the Town.

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE, a Colorado
municipal corporation

By: _____
Eric S. Mamula, Mayor

ATTEST:

Helen Cospolich
Town Clerk

Town Attorney Date

Memorandum

To: Town Council
From: Tom Daugherty, Public Works Director
Date: 11-15-2016
Subject: 2017 Water Rates Ordinance

Attached is the water rates ordinance to set the rates for 2017. This will be the second reading. The only change to the Town code is an increase to rent rates of 5%.

The Water Service Maintenance Fee (WSMF) remains the same and the Plant Investment Fee (PIF) increases by 10% which was previously established in an ordinance passed by the Council on November 14, 2014. That ordinance increased the PIF by 10% each year for the years 2015, 2016 and 2017, after which the PIF rate will go to 5% each year after 2017.

The Council can change the rates at any time with an ordinance so these rates can be revisited once the peer review for the 2nd water plant is completed.

Staff will be available at the work session.

1 ***FOR WORKSESSION/SECOND READING – NOV. 22***

2
3 Additions To The Current Breckenridge Town Code Are
4 Indicated By **Bold + Double Underline**; Deletions By ~~Strikeout~~

5
6 COUNCIL BILL NO. 31

7
8 Series 2016

9
10 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN MUNICIPAL
11 WATER USER FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017

12
13 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE,
14 COLORADO:

15
16 Section 1. The Town Council of the Town of Breckenridge finds and determines as
17 follows:

18
19 A. The Town of Breckenridge is a home rule municipal corporation organized and
20 existing pursuant to Article XX of the Colorado Constitution.

21
22 B. On April 1, 1980 the people of the Town of Breckenridge adopted the Breckenridge
Town Charter.

23 C. Section 13.1 of the Breckenridge Town Charter provides in pertinent part as follows:

24 The town shall have and exercise with regard to all utilities . . . all municipal
25 powers, including, without limitation, all powers now existing and which may be
26 hereafter provided by the Constitution and the statutes.

27
28 D. Section 13.1 of the Breckenridge Town Charter further provides that “the right of the
29 town to construct . . . any public utility, work or way, is expressly reserved.”

30 E. Section 31-35-402(1)(b), C.R.S., authorizes a municipality to operate and maintain
31 water facilities for its own use and for the use of public and private consumers and users within
32 and without the territorial boundaries of the municipality.

33 F. Pursuant to the authority granted by the Breckenridge Town Charter and Section 31-
34 35-402(1)(b), C.R.S., the Town owns and operates a municipal water system.

35 G. Section 13.3 of the Breckenridge Town Charter provides that “(t)he council shall by
36 ordinance establish rates for services provided by municipality-owned utilities.”

37 H. Section 31-35-402(1)(f), C.R.S., authorizes a municipality with respect to a municipal
38 water system:

1 To prescribe, revise, and collect in advance or otherwise, from any consumer or
2 any owner or occupant of any real property connected therewith or receiving
3 service therefrom, rates, fees, tolls, and charges or any combination thereof for the
4 services furnished by, or the direct or indirect connection with, or the use of, or
5 any commodity from such water facilities . . . , including, without limiting the
6 generality of the foregoing, . . . tap fees.
7

8 I. Section 31-35-402(1)(f), C.R.S., further provides that the governing body of a
9 municipality is empowered to establish and collect the rates, fees, tolls, and charges in
10 connection with the operation of its municipal water system “without any modification,
11 supervision, or regulation of any such rates, fees, tolls, or charges by any board, agency, bureau,
12 commission or official other than the governing body collecting them.”

13 J. The action of the Town Council in setting the rates, fees, tolls, and charges to be
14 charged and collected by the Town in connection with the operation of its municipal water
15 system is a legislative matter.

16 K. In connection with the adoption of this ordinance, the Town has reviewed,
17 considered, and relied upon a study of the reasonably anticipated current and future maintenance
18 and expansion costs for the Town’s municipal water system as prepared by the Town’s staff, and
19 all other matters, materials and information related thereto or submitted to the Town in
20 connection therewith. All such materials are to be considered part of the record of the
21 proceedings related to the adoption of this ordinance.

22 L. The rates, fees, tolls, and charges imposed in connection with the operation of a
23 municipal water system should raise revenue required, among other things, to construct, operate,
24 repair, maintain, upgrade, expand and replace the water system.

25 Section 2. Effective January 1, 2017, Section 12-4-11 of the Breckenridge Town Code
26 is amended so as to read in its entirety as follows:
27

28 12-4-11: WATER USER FEES; RESIDENTIAL:
29

30 A. The in town base rate user fee for all residential water users, regardless of the
31 size of the water meter, includes a usage allowance of not to exceed ten thousand
32 (10,000) gallons of water per SFE per billing cycle, and shall be computed
33 according to the following table:
34

<u>Water Use Date</u>	<u>Base User Fee</u>
Effective January 1, 2016	\$34.45 per billing cycle per SFE
<u>Effective January 1, 2017</u>	<u>\$36.17 per billing cycle per SFE</u>

35 B. In addition to the base user fee set forth in subsection A of this section, each in
36 town residential water user shall pay an excess use charge for each one thousand
37 (1,000) gallons of metered water, or fraction thereof, used per SFE per billing
38 cycle in excess of the usage allowance of ten thousand (10,000) gallons of water
39

per SFE per billing cycle. The amount of the excess use charge shall be computed according to the following table:

<u>Water Use Date</u>	<u>Excess Use Charge</u>
Effective January 1, 2016	\$5.25
<u>Effective January 1, 2017</u>	<u>\$5.51</u>

Section 3. Effective January 1, 2017, Section 12-4-12(A) of the Breckenridge Town Code is amended so as to read in its entirety as follows:

12-4-12: WATER USER FEES; NONRESIDENTIAL:

A. The in town base rate user fee per SFE per billing cycle and the usage allowance per SFE per billing cycle for all nonresidential water users shall be determined based upon the size of the water meter which connects the water using property to the water system, as follows:

For water used commencing January 1, ~~2016~~2017

<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Base Water Fee Per Account</u>	<u>Usage Allowance Per Account (Gallons)</u>
Less than 1 inch	\$ 39.46 <u>\$ 41.43</u>	13,000
1 inch	\$ 59.19 <u>\$ 62.15</u>	20,000
1 1/2 inch	\$ 103.29 <u>\$ 108.45</u>	35,000
2 inch	\$ 162.64 <u>\$ 170.77</u>	54,000
3 inch	\$ 312.72 <u>\$ 328.36</u>	105,000
4 inch	\$ 483.42 <u>\$ 507.59</u>	162,000
6 inch	\$ 949.84 <u>\$ 997.33</u>	318,000

Section 4. Effective January 1, 2017, Section 12-4-13 of the Breckenridge Town Code is amended so as to read in its entirety as follows:

12-4-13: WATER USER FEES; MIXED USE:

1 The in town base rate user fee and the usage allowance per billing cycle for all
2 mixed use water using properties shall be calculated based upon the predominant
3 use of the water using property as determined by the finance director. In addition
4 to the base user fee, each in town mixed use water user shall pay an excess use
5 charge of ~~five dollars and twenty five~~ **five dollars and fifty one** cents (~~\$5.25~~ **5.51**)
6 per one thousand (1,000) gallons of metered water, or fraction thereof, used per
7 billing cycle in excess of the applicable usage allowance.
8

9 Section 5. Effective January 1, 2017, Section 12-4-14 of the Breckenridge Town Code is
10 amended so as to read in its entirety as follows:
11

12 12-4-14: BULK WATER:
13

14 The rate for each one thousand (1,000) gallons of bulk water sold by the town
15 shall be twenty ~~one~~ **two** dollars ~~and five cents (\$21.00)~~ **and five cents (\$22.05)**. In addition, a
16 connection fee of one hundred dollars (\$100.00), and a one thousand dollar
17 (\$1,000.00) deposit shall be collected at the time of each bulk water sale. The
18 damage deposit, less any amount necessary to reimburse the town for damage to
19 the town's water meter and hydrant arising from the sale and delivery of the bulk
20 water, shall be returned to the purchaser of the bulk water within thirty (30) days
21 after the sale
22 .

23 Section 6. Except as specifically amended hereby, the Breckenridge Town Code, and the
24 various secondary codes adopted by reference therein, shall continue in full force and effect.
25

26 Section 7. The Town Council hereby finds, determines and declares that it has the
27 power to adopt this ordinance pursuant to the provisions of Section 31-35-402(1)(f), C.R.S., and
28 the powers contained in the Breckenridge Town Charter.
29

30 Section 8. This ordinance shall be published and become effective as provided by
31 Section 5.9 of the Breckenridge Town Charter.
32

33 INTRODUCED, READ ON FIRST READING, APPROVED AND ORDERED
34 PUBLISHED IN FULL this ___th day of _____, 2016. A Public Hearing shall be held at the
35 regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Breckenridge, Colorado on the ___th day of
36 _____, 2016, at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as possible in the Municipal Building of the
37 Town.
38

39 TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE, a Colorado
40 municipal corporation
41

42
43
44 By: _____
45 Eric Mamula, Mayor
46
47

1 ATTEST:

2

3

4

5

6

Helen Cospolich

7 Town Clerk

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Dennis McLaughlin, Chief of Police
Date: November 15, 2016
Subject: Ordinance Change Concerning Parking Meters

Staff recommends amending the Model Traffic Code for Colorado, as adopted by the Town of Breckenridge, by adding a new section entitled "Parking Meters." This amendment is intended to aid in the regulation and control of vehicles parking in designated parking meters spaces or zones established in the Town.

Currently violations pertaining to parking meters are enforced under the Model Traffic Code under the "parking where prohibited by sign" ordinance. If adopted, this new ordinance will provide for more succinct regulation of vehicles parked in parking meter spaces and zones, and will allow for more accurate data collection regarding types of violations.

If adopted, the ordinance provides conditions for parking meters installed in parking meter spaces or zones. These conditions include the capability of meters to be operated either mechanically or automatically, and requires each meter to clearly display a message indicating the days and hours when the requirement for payment shall apply.

In addition, if adopted, this amendment will make it a violation to: (1) park a vehicle in a parking meter space or zone unless the appropriate payment has been made, and (2) remain in a parking meter space or zone when the lawful parking time has expired.

Staff will be present at the work session on Tuesday, November 22nd, 2016 to answer questions and receive feedback from Council.

1 ***FOR WORKSESSION/FIRST READING – NOV. 22***

2
3 Additions To The Current Breckenridge Town Code Are
4 Indicated By **Bold + Double Underline**; Deletions By ~~Strikeout~~

5
6 COUNCIL BILL NO. ____

7
8 Series 2016

9
10 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MODEL TRAFFIC CODE FOR COLORADO, 2010
11 EDITION, CONCERNING PARKING METERS

12
13 WHEREAS, Section 42-4-110(1)(b), C.R.S., authorizes local authorities to adopt by
14 reference a model traffic code embodying the rules of the road and vehicle requirements set forth
15 in Article 4 of Title 42, C.R.S., and such additional local regulations as are provided for in
16 Section 42-4-111, C.R.S.; and

17
18 WHEREAS, the Town of Breckenridge has adopted (and amended) the Model Traffic
19 Code For Colorado, 2010 edition, as the Traffic Code for the Town; and

20
21 WHEREAS, Section 42-4-111(1)(b), C.R.S., authorizes the Town to establish parking
22 meter zones where it is determined upon the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation that
23 the installation and operation of parking meters is necessary to aid in the regulation and control
24 of the parking of vehicles during the hours and on the days specified on the parking meter signs;
25 and

26
27 WHEREAS, the Town has completed an engineering and traffic investigation and
28 determined on the basis of such investigation that the installation and operation of parking meters
29 is necessary to aid in the regulation and control of the parking of vehicles during the hours and
30 on the days specified on the parking meter signs; and

31
32 WHEREAS, the Town Council finds, determines, and declares that the Model Traffic
33 Code For Colorado, 2010 edition, as previously adopted (and amended) by the Town should be
34 further amended as set forth in this ordinance.

35
36 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
37 BRECKENRIDGE, COLORADO:

38
39 Section 1. Section 7-1-2 of the Breckenridge Town Code is amended to add the
40 following provisions:

41
42 The adopted code is amended by the addition of a new Section 1214, to be
43 entitled “Parking Meters,” which shall read in its entirety as follows:

1 **1214. Parking Meters.**
2

3 (1) The Town has completed an engineering and traffic investigation and
4 determined on the basis of such investigation that the installation and operation of
5 parking meters is necessary to aid in the regulation and control of the parking of
6 vehicles during the hours and on the days specified on the parking meter signs.
7

8 (2) Whenever and wherever parking meter zones have been established on streets
9 or in public parking lots operated by the Town where parking is regulated by
10 parking meters, the parking of vehicles at places, streets, or parts of streets so
11 designated shall be controlled by parking meters between the hours and on the
12 days specified on authorized parking meter signs, legends, or displays.
13

14 (3) Parking meters installed in parking meter spaces or zones established in this
15 municipality shall be so designated, constructed, installed and set as to meet the
16 following conditions: (A) Said meters shall be capable of being operated, either
17 automatically or mechanically, for the full period of time for which parking is
18 lawfully permitted in any such parking meter zone or space, or in lieu thereof, for
19 an appropriate fractional period of time. Meters may, as indicated by authorized
20 parking meter signs, legends, or displays, regulate parking in either individual
21 parking spaces or multiple parking spaces; and (B) Each parking meter shall bear
22 a clearly legible authorized message indicating the days and hours when the
23 requirement for payment shall apply.
24

25 (4) In parking meter zones or spaces where parking is regulated by parking
26 meters, vehicles parked on the street shall be parked either parallel with or
27 diagonal to the curb, as indicated by official signs or markings. Within a public
28 parking lot operated by the Town where parking is regulated by parking meters,
29 vehicles shall be parked in designated spaces, as indicated by official signs or
30 markings. Vehicles parked in a manner so that any portion of the vehicle is within
31 the zone or space regulated by the parking meter shall be required to pay the
32 amount indicated by the meter for parking in that zone or space.
33

34 (5) No person shall park a vehicle in a parking meter space or zone as indicated
35 by official signs during the restricted and regulated time applicable to the parking
36 meter space or zone, unless the appropriate payment shall have been made.
37

38 (6) No person shall permit a vehicle within his or her control to be parked in any
39 parking meter space or zone during the restricted and regulated time applicable to
40 the parking meter space or zone when the lawful parking time in such space or
41 zone is expired. This provision shall not apply to the act of parking or the
42 reasonably necessary time which is required to pay the required parking fee at
43 such meter.
44

1 (7) The provisions of this section shall not relieve any person from the duty to
2 observe other and more restrictive provisions of this Code or official signs or
3 parking meter legends prohibiting or limited the stopping, standing, or parking of
4 vehicles in specified places at specified times or in a specified manner.
5

6 (8) Nothing in this section prohibits the parking of more than one motorcycle
7 within a space served by a single parking meter.
8

9 Section 2. Except as specifically amended hereby, the Breckenridge Town Code, and the
10 various secondary codes adopted by reference therein, shall continue in full force and effect.
11

12 Section 3. The Town Council hereby finds, determines and declares that this ordinance
13 is necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity,
14 and improve the order, comfort and convenience of the Town of Breckenridge and the
15 inhabitants thereof.
16

17 Section 4. The Town Council hereby finds, determines and declares that it has the power
18 to adopt this ordinance pursuant to: (i) Section 42-4-110(1)(9), C.R.S.; (ii) Section 42-4-
19 111(1)(b), C.R.S.; (iii) Section 31-15-103, C.R.S. (concerning municipal police powers); (iv)
20 Section 31-15-401, C.R.S.(concerning municipal police powers); (v) the authority granted to
21 home rule municipalities by Article XX of the Colorado Constitution; and (vi) the powers
22 contained in the Breckenridge Town Charter.
23

24 Section 5. This ordinance shall be published as provided by Section 5.9 of the
25 Breckenridge Town Charter.
26

27 Section 6. The ordinance shall not become effective with respect to any state highway
28 located within the corporate limits of the Town of Breckenridge until it has been approved by
29 the Colorado Department of Transportation pursuant to Sections 42-4-110(1)(e) and 43-2-
30 135(1)(g), C.R.S.
31

32 INTRODUCED, READ ON FIRST READING, APPROVED AND ORDERED
33 PUBLISHED IN FULL this ____ day of _____, 2016. A Public Hearing shall be held at the
34 regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Breckenridge, Colorado on the ____ day of
35 _____, 2016, at 7:30 P.M., or as soon thereafter as possible in the Municipal Building of the
36 Town.
37
38

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE, a Colorado
municipal corporation

By: _____
Eric S. Mamula, Mayor

ATTEST:

Helen Cospolich
Town Clerk

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

TO: BRECKENRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: BRIAN WALDES, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & INFORMATION TECH.
SUBJECT: 2017 BUDGET ADOPTION RESOLUTION
DATE: 11/16/16
CC:

Attached for Councils review and approval at the November 22, 2016 regular meeting is the 2017 budget adoption resolution.

The budget document submitted for approval is the same as submitted at the November 8, 2016 Council work session. It includes all changes and additions made at the October 25, 2016 Council budget retreat.

1 **FOR WORKSESSION/ADOPTION – NOV. 22**

2
3 RESOLUTION NO. XX

4
5 SERIES 2016

6
7
8 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2017 BUDGET
9 AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFOR; AND APPROVING THE 2017-2021 CAPITAL
10 IMPROVEMENT PLAN

11
12 WHEREAS, the Charter of the Town of Breckenridge requires that the Town Council adopt an
13 operating budget for each fiscal year; and

14
15 WHEREAS, the Charter of the Town of Breckenridge requires that the Town Council adopt a
16 five-year Capital Improvement Plan.

17
18 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
19 BRECKENRIDGE, COLORADO:

20
21 Section 1. The proposed operating budget for 2017 based on certain fee changes, as
22 revised by Town Council and maintained on file by the Town Clerk, is adopted and
23 appropriations are made to the various programs as shown therein.

24
25 Section 2. The 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan, as proposed by the Town
26 Manager and as amended by the Town Council, is approved.

27
28 Section 3. All fees and charges contained in the 2017 operating budget are approved
29 and adopted. Such fees shall become effective January 1, 2017. Further, the Town
30 Manager may implement any of the other fees and charges contained in the 2017
31 operating budget prior to January 1, 2017 if the Town Manager determines, in his
32 judgment, that such early implementation is necessary or appropriate.

33
34 Section 4. This Resolution is effective upon adoption.

35
36 RESOLUTION ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22th day of November, 2016.

37
38 ATTEST:

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE

39
40
41
42
43 _____
44 Helen Cospolich, Town Clerk

Eric Mamula, Mayor

45 APPROVED IN FORM

46
47
48
49
50 _____
Town Attorney

Date

MEMORANDUM

To: Town Council

From: Peter Grosshuesch, Director of Community Development

Date: November 16, 2016

Re: Planning Commission Decisions of the November 15, 2016, Meeting.

DECISIONS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA OF November 15, 2016:

CLASS C APPLICATIONS: None.

CLASS B APPLICATIONS:

1) Beaver Run Corridor Addition, PL-2016-0526, 611 Village Road
Add 1,569 square feet of density to create a new enclosed corridor to connect the Bridge/ Hub Area of Building 2 to Building #1, including a major Master Plan amendment and density transfer (TDR). **Approved.**

CLASS A APPLICATIONS: None.

TOWN PROJECT HEARINGS: None.

OTHER: None.



Beaver Run Corridor
Addition
611 Village Road



printed 3/25/2016
Town of Breckenridge and Summit County governments
assume no responsibility for the accuracy of the data, and
use of the product for any purpose is at user's sole risk.

Breckenridge South



Not to Scale

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Schroder.

ROLL CALL

Mike Giller	Christie Leidal	Ron Schuman
Gretchen Dudney	Jim Lamb	Steve Gerard
Dan Schroder		

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

With no changes, the November 1, 2016, Planning Commission Minutes were approved as presented.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

To accommodate audience members here for the Beaver Run Corridor Hearing, we will be switching the Combined Hearing with the Worksession. Otherwise, the November 15, 2016, Planning Commission Agenda was approved as presented.

COMBINED HEARINGS:

1) Beaver Run Corridor Addition (CK) PL-2016-0526, 611 Village Road

Mr. Kulick presented a proposal to add 1,569 square feet of density to create a new enclosed corridor to connect the Bridge / Hub Area of Building 2 to Building 1. The new square footage will also serve as a wedding venue with the existing roof deck. There is not enough density remaining in the approved Master Plan for this proposal; therefore, the project requires a major master plan amendment and density transfer (TDR).

Staff conducted a point analysis attached and found all the Absolute Policies of the Development Code to be met, and no reason to assign positive or negative points to this project under any Relative policies.

The Planning Department recommended approval of the Beaver Run Corridor Addition Master Plan Amendment and TDR transfer located at 611 Village Road, Beaver Run Condominiums (PL-2016-0526) with a passing point analysis of zero (0) points with the presented Findings and Conditions.

Mr. Todd Harris, Chief Engineer for Beaver Run Resort, is present on behalf of Beaver Run.

Commissioner Questions / Comments:

Mr. Schroder: I was wondering about the waiver negative points for density increases under 5%. Do we get to a certain point for the total original project when first developed or is it per small project addition? (Mr. Kulick: It is 5% from the original approved master plan and that density. They cannot keep increasing incrementally to stay under 5%.)

Chair Schroder opened the hearing for public comment.

Ms. Elaine Gort, Building 1-Unit 1080 Owner: We live in building one, and anytime we want to go to the other side of the resort, we have to go up and around somewhere icy and unsafe during the winter. I have also noticed that there is no way for anyone who is handicapped to get from building one to the ski slopes. (Mr. Harris: This addition will alleviate those problems.) It was a nightmare to get home when our kids were young and we had to bring them in with strollers and such as well.

There was no further public comment and the hearing was closed.

Commissioner Questions / Comments:

Mr. Giller: Are you concerned with the materials being used for the roof? (Mr. Kulick: The materials

being used will be the same as those that have been approved for other additions. There is a lot of cement on the building, so I believe they are trying to tweak that a little bit to modernize, but it will be in the same vein as the current aesthetic.) (Mr. Harris: The roof will be a flat roof, so no additional reflective materials or anything like that.) (Mr. Kulick: In terms of visibility from the street level, it's not particularly visible, only from a few locations.)

Mr. Gerard: I also lived in building one in the past, and Ms. Gort explains the situation well. It is unsafe and a bit hectic around there. Another question is concerning snowfall from balconies above, I assume that's being taken care of in the plans? (Mr. Harris: It is.)

Ms. Leidal made a motion to approve the Beaver Run Corridor Addition, PL-2016-0526, 611 Village Road, with the presented point analysis and findings and conditions. Mr. Gerard seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously (7-0).

WORKSESSIONS:

1) Development Code Amendments (MT)

Mr. Truckey presented. At the May Town Council retreat, the Council requested that Planning staff initiate a process to undertake a comprehensive review of the Development Code. Subsequently, staff formed a Comprehensive Code Amendments Steering Group to help provide guidance on potential code changes. The Steering Group is comprised of three architects (Sonny Neely, Mark Provino, and Matt Stais) along with two Planning Commission members (Christie Matthews-Leidal and Gretchen Dudney) and staff (Peter, Mark and Julia). The Steering Group has met four times in the last few months to make recommendations on Code changes. Staff has been providing regular updates on these meetings to the Planning Commission. The Steering Group has now concluded moving through the first eight policies of the Code.

Staff has prepared a list of proposed Code amendments for these first eight Code policies. The intent of this work session is to discuss these amendments and get any input the Planning Commission has on them. Once we have received that feedback, staff's next step will be to take this first installment of Code amendments to the Town Council for input. Our plan at this time, rather than taking all the amendments at once to Planning Commission and Council, is to take the amendments in several installments so that the amount of information and associated amendment language is more manageable.

Mr. Truckey took the Planning Commission through a series of issues identified in the staff report, along with a review of the proposed Code amendments.

Commissioner Questions / Comments:

On policy 5R Architectural Compatibility:

Ms. Leidal: The Steering Committee did not want to put a percentage on amount of natural material required on each building elevation because even if we don't like it, if it meets the percentage, it won't incur negative points.

Mr. Schuman: It also allows for more freedom for the architect and provides the planning commission discretion.

Mr. Schroder: I agree, with the analysis.

Mr. Lamb: As for wear, fiber cement should last longer than cedar siding.

On policy 4R Mass:

Ms. Dudney: The proposed language gives an additional bonus for adding amenities; the architects on the steering committee said just the common areas take 15-20 percent, which does not leave any room for amenities. This is not trying to make bigger buildings, but to provide room for amenities.

Mr. Schroder: So once they go over 30% it will go to Town Council? (Mr. Truckey: Correct, it would need to go as a Development Agreement.) (Ms. Puester: Currently for condos, hotels, inns, and

lodges, the percentage is 25%; the Committee proposes they both are increased to 30%.)

On policy 6R Building Height:

Ms Leidal: So the question is should this (the five foot lobby height exemption) be defined for lobbies?
(Mr. Truckey: The question is if you are comfortable with the part in bold that allows an additional 5 feet height in the lobby of multifamily entrances.)

Mr. Schroder: My concern would be the kind of weird stuff that architects might come up with.

Ms. Dudney: The structure (clearstory) in the distillery would still be allowed even if we take this part out.
(Mr. Truckey: Yes.)

Mr. Schroder: So this would allow 5 more feet in the first floor? Does it really change anything, because that would be allowed anyway?

Ms. Dudney: I don't have a problem with it; if there aren't abuses, then it's fine.

Mr. Giller: I can't think of any examples. Entrance identity elements are nice in architecture, they can get overdone, but I don't see any issue.

(Mr. Kulick: I can think of places that have used this have been in the lodges in the ski area, to allow for more open areas in the entries.)

Mr. Schuman: I think we can leave it in.

On Policy 2 Land Use Guidelines:

Mr. Schroder: I was wondering about C, and if the strike-out about glare is to address the new restaurant on Peak 7? (Mr. Truckey: Subsequent to this being written, we have a lighting ordinance that deals with these types of issues so it's not needed here.)

Mr. Giller: Is this interior lighting too? (Ms. Puester: We can't regulate interior lighting, but we can regulate that the glass on the windows is non-reflective so you reduce the amount of glare when the sun hits just right. This is in the ridgeline and hillside policy.) (Mr. Grosshuesch: In the past there have been concerns about lighting on the insides of buildings on the hillsides and these were addressed with trees on the hillsides as required in the ridgeline policy that passed a few years ago.)

On Policy 3 Density:

Mr. Schroder: I think that paragraph at the bottom of page nine really helps clarify the density calculations.

Ms. Dudney: Is employee [in Employee Housing] defined? (Mr. Truckey: Yes.)

On Policy 6:

Mr. Giller: Massing is not just the roof, it can be the floors. Also, we have some inconsistencies in language in the step down section. Remove "from" in 2.a.2. (Mr. Truckey: I will adjust that.)

Ms. Leidal: I can't visualize this. Do you get the positive point if you step down little by little or also if you step down a very large amount and then a smaller amount? How many sides of the building? How about in a multi-family structure, how many of them should step down? (Mr. Kulick: It may be helpful to have a diagram in there to illustrate.) (Mr. Truckey: Yes; we could have more illustrations in our code in general.)

Mr. Schroder: Doesn't the word step mean specifically smaller amounts?

Ms. Leidal: Do we want to include balconies in this or outdoor decks? I think we had a project come through with this question. (Mr. Kulick: I'm not sure those would fall under height, but instead under breaking up the façade.)

Mr. Giller: You could have a three-story mass where the floors are not stepped down, but the roof is stepped down, and this should not be awarded a point.

Ms. Dudney: I don't see why this has to be an entire floor though? Could it be half a floor?

Mr. Giller: What we're after is massing, and I don't think we should give points for modest roof tricks, when what we are looking for is cascading of mass which I think includes the actual floor. The book *Pattern Language* has some good information on cascading effects.

Mr. Schuman: It is still up to the architects, we can tell them that we don't like what we see.

Ms. Dudney: I think we need to be more specific with the rules.

Mr. Lamb: The words "may be" are in the language to give us discretion.

Mr. Schuman: Maybe cascading of mass is the right terminology, but I don't think we should be dictating

what exactly the architect is doing.

Mr. Schroder: They can choose not to chase the points.

Ms. Dudney: Mr. Schroder, your point is that we should not be too specific, or we may limit creativity?

Mr. Schroder: Yes.

Mr. Giller: The point is to have human scale, so we don't want the cascading in the back; we want it more in the front.

Ms. Dudney: But what do you think about what Mr. Schuman said, about us having discretion with the words "may be"?

Mr. Giller: It doesn't give us as much guidance down the road or as much as it could. I think of the multi-building developments.

Ms. Leidal: I am still concerned about the multi-building developments. How many of the buildings would need to step down to get the points? (Mr. Truckey: I think the determination on multi-building projects will be up to you as Commissioners when you review the project.)

Ms. Dudney: As long as the "may be" is in the language, future Commissioners will be able to discuss and make decisions as they see fit.

On Policy 6 Building Height:

Ms. Dudney: So we are going to leave the language on the first floor issue?

Ms. Leidal: Since you can still have more than one story over the first floor, I don't think section changes anything, because they could technically already add more on top of that first floor. This is just kind of a weird policy. (Mr. Grosshuesch: The cumulative height is counted that way, but for just a first floor, you are allowed five more feet, which you do not get on the next floor.) So your first floor could be higher than the rest of your building? (Mr. Grosshuesch: It will allow for a taller height on your atrium, I'm not sure how floors line up.)

Mr. Schroder: Does staff like this idea? (Mr. Grosshuesch: It's been in here for years. It is kind of a "wow-factor" thing, I'm not sure that we've ever had problems with this, however.)

Ms. Dudney: I don't see any reason to be changing things unless they're broken. We can always come back and modify if we need to.

Mr. Schroder: I support that.

On Policy 7 Site and Environmental Design:

Mr. Schroder: [On page 15] So is there anything new with retaining walls? (Mr. Truckey: No. We largely left the retaining wall provisions as they are, with the exception that we wanted to make clear that negative points will not be assessed because of height. We also took out the four feet specification; there is nothing magical about four feet except that it requires engineering, which is addressed elsewhere.)

Mr. Giller: [On page 16] Is the word "highly" in highly visible too high a bar?

Ms. Dudney: We felt that should be up to the Planning Commission's discretion. How are we going to define that term?

Mr. Giller: We don't have the discretion unless it is really *highly* visible, maybe we should lower that bar. (Mr. Truckey: We could work on that language, perhaps say visible from public streets.)

Mr. Schroder: I think they're always visible, so it's okay; we need retaining walls in the mountains. (Mr. Truckey: It is up to your discretion when applying the code.)

Ms. Leidal: Regarding excessive site disturbance related to long driveways, some homeowners put the garage all the way around back just because they don't want a tuck under garage and want to park on the same level. Some of these driveways really do deserve the negative points, but staff does have to spend a lot of time on this because of the amounts of points. (Mr. Truckey: The proposal is to change the multiplier so the commission has more point increments to work with: -2, -4, -6, -8, instead of just -4 and -8.)

(Mr. Truckey passed out additional clarifications for the policies.)

Ms. Dudney: So this specification regarding 1,000 square foot equivalent units for commercial is the way it has always been done? (Mr. Truckey: Yes, we are just adding it in more formally.) (Ms.

Puester: It was there as an asterisk before, buried in the code section.) (Mr. Grosshuesch: Maybe we should add an example on how we calculate mass, like we have an example on how we calculate density.) (Ms. Puester: Single family and duplex outside the historic district don't go by these stories, they are just 35 feet, and that is why they are exempted so we should remove the proposed strike out in this one spot. The other strike outs on that in the policy look good.)

Mr. Truckey: Our next Steering Group meeting is December 8th. We will keep you updated as we work, and will bring the next section to you probably around February.

TOWN COUNCIL REPORT:

Ms. Puester: We had a great turn-out for Dave Pringle's proclamation. At the work session, Town Council discussed ebikes on the Rec Path. (Mr. Truckey: The County has a policy against them, but the Town does not see them as an issue, so for now they will be allowed in the Town, though not in the rest of the County. I think there will more discussion with the bike operators in Town on this. Right now people can take ebikes up to Four Mile Bridge but then they should be turning around as it stops being Town jurisdiction. As of now, the parts of the Rec Path on the National Forest fall under motorized vehicle restrictions.) We had an update on Denison Placer 1. Since we did not receive the grant, the Town is looking at other options and is looking at having primarily a for-sale concept for townhomes and rentals for the apartments. There were previously three apartment buildings, now there are two. The floor plans will be changed to hit a different market in the townhomes, though the unit number remains close to the same. Parking will change from all surface parking to include carports and garages. Last time Planning Commission saw this was in April. It was a Class A Development as it was a different ownership to be LITEC. It would now be a Town Project, the changes are not particularly big, the layout will remain the same, but Planning Commission will see it again. As a Town Project, we will build it and then sell it, similar to the Valley Brook Townhomes. We will probably be seeing this project here again around February. We talked about the McCain Property/Block 11. (Mr. Truckey: Council is talking about not developing all of Block 11 as employee housing, and there is talk over what to do with the parking out there. If some parking remains on Block 11, we probably will not get the housing numbers we want and therefore want to put more on the McCain Property.) (Mr. Grosshuesch: We will be looking at the cost tradeoffs associate with these moves as well. Generally for-sale projects put the town in a better financial position than rental projects.)

OTHER MATTERS:

1) Planning Commission Meeting Start Time Resolution (JP)

Ms. Puester presented the resolution to stat the Planning Commission meetings at 6 p.m. starting December 2016 until June 2017 when the meeting will start at 5:30 p.m. thereafter.

Mr. Schuman made a motion to approve Resolution No. 1, Series 2016, amending Rule 5.1 of the "Town of Breckenridge Planning Commission Rules of Procedure (Jan. 2011 Edition)" concerning the starting time of regular meetings of the Planning Commission. Mr. Lamb seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously (7-0).

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 8:47 pm.

Dan Schroder, Chair



Scheduled Meetings, Important Dates and Events

Shading indicates Council attendance – others are optional

The Council has been invited to the following meetings and events. A quorum may be in attendance at any or all of them. All Council Meetings are held in the Council Chambers, 150 Ski Hill Road, Breckenridge, unless otherwise noted.

NOVEMBER 2016

Tuesday, November 22, 2016; 3:00/7:00 pm Second Meeting of the Month

DECEMBER 2016

Saturday, December 3, 2016 Lighting of Breckenridge/Race of the Santas

Tuesday, December 13, 2016; 3:00/7:00 pm First Meeting of the Month

Friday, December 16, 2016; 8:00-9:00 am; TBD Coffee Talk

Monday, December 26, 2016 HOLIDAY/ Town Offices Closed

Tuesday, December 27, 2016 CANCELED - Second Meeting of the Month

JANUARY 2017

Tuesday, January 10, 2017; 3:00/7:00 pm First Meeting of the Month

Friday, January 13, 2017; 8:00-9:00 am; TBD Coffee Talk

Tuesday, January 24, 2017; 3:00/7:00 pm Second Meeting of the Month

OTHER MEETINGS

4 th Monday of the Month; 4:00 p.m.	Cultural Arts Advisory Committee; Riverwalk Center
1 st & 3 rd Tuesday of the Month; 7:00 p.m.	Planning Commission; Council Chambers
1 st Wednesday of the Month; 4:00 p.m.	Public Art Commission; 3 rd floor Conf Room
2 nd & 4 th Tuesday of the Month; 1:30 p.m.	Board of County Commissioners; County
2 nd Wednesday of the Month; 12:00 noon	Breckenridge Heritage Alliance
2 nd & 4 th Tuesday of the month; 2:00 p.m.	Housing/Childcare Committee
2 nd Thursday of the Month; 5:30 p.m.	Sanitation District
3 rd Monday of the Month; 5:30 p.m.	BOSAC; 3 rd floor Conf Room
3 rd Tuesday of the Month; 9:00 a.m.	Liquor Licensing Authority; Council Chambers
4 th Wednesday of the Month; 9:00 a.m.	Summit Combined Housing Authority
4 th Wednesday of the Month; 8:30 a.m.	Breckenridge Tourism Office; BTO Offices
4 th Thursday of the Month; 7:00 a.m.	Red White and Blue; Main Fire Station
1 st Wednesday of the Month; 3:00 p.m.	Childcare Advisory Committee; Town Hall

Other Meetings: CAST, CML, NWCCOG, RRR, QQ, I-70 Coalition, BEC